



ADAPTIVE BROADBAND

June 30, 2001

Dear Vendor,

Please be informed that Adaptive Broadband has closed both our NY office and our MA office. As well, a new Buyer has been hired. Please update your records to reflect the following changes:

1. Delete the NY and MA address from your mailing lists. Those addresses are: 615 Fishers Run, Victor NY 14564 and 101 Billerica Ave #4, Billerica, MA 01862.
2. Be sure all future invoices for Adaptive Broadband are sent to our Accounts Payable department at 1143 Borregas Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94089.
3. Effective June 30, Summer Cannon will be the new Buyer at Adaptive Broadband. Her direct phone number is 408-743-3450, and her email address is scannon@adaptivebroadband.com. Please issue a login & password for her if an online account exists for Adaptive Broadband.
4. Please note that the only authorized people to place orders on behalf of Adaptive Broadband are Summer Cannon and Mark Shupe. Any verbal or written orders from anyone other than these two people are unauthorized and should not be processed.

REMINDER:

During the summer of 2000, Adaptive Broadband divested three business units. If you haven't already done so, please be sure those companies and addresses are removed from the Adaptive Broadband account. The companies that were sold are:

Microwave Data Systems	EF Data	Microwave Radio Communications
175 Science Pkwy	2114 West 7 th St.	101 Billerica Avenue # 6
Rochester, NY 14620	Tempe, AZ 85281	Billerica, MA 01862
716-242-9600	480-333-2200	978-671-5700

If you continue to do business with these organizations, they should have separate accounts set up with their correct company name and billing address.

Should you have any questions regarding this changes, feel free to contact me at 408-743-3424.

Sincerely,

Elias Nader, Vice President and Corporate Controller
Adaptive Broadband